Title Map of the Town of Winchester, Litchfield County, Conn.

Date 1852
Primary Maker E. M. Woodford
Medium Lithography; black printer's ink and watercolor on wove paper

mounted on fabric
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Basic Detail Report

Description Map of the town of Winchester, Connecticut, with Colebrook to the
north, Barkhamsted to the east, Torrington to the south, and Goshen and
Norfolk to the west. Geographical features include the Still River, the Mad River,
Long Lake, and an unnamed pond. The terrain is hilly; elevation is conveyed by
hachure marks. The Naugatuc (Naugatuck) Railroad terminates in the village of
Winsted. Streets and buildings, with names of property owners are shown. A
second detailed map below the main map shows "Winsted Villages." Several
vignettes are superimposed on this lower map, while others overlap the main
map. Vignettes depict the business block of E. S. Woodford, George Dudley's
Store House, George Dudley's Tannery, Camp's Hall, Beardsley House (a hotel), a
bank, a foundry and machine company, the Female Seminary (Rev. P. T. Holley,
principal), and the residences of George Dudley, E. Beardsley, Moses Camp 2d.,
C. J. Camp, L. Hurlbut, W. Thayer, A. G. Kellogg, and John Boyd.

Dimensions Primary Dimensions (image height x width): 43 x 34 3/4in. (109.2 x

88.3cm) Sheet (height x width): 45 1/2 x 37in. (115.6 x 94cm)
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